0il Conservation Division

NATURAL GAS
=t Paﬁﬂ COMPANY e REW MEXICO 88252

State of New Mexico

P.O.

Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88240

Gentlemen:

Perro Grande Ut.

PHONE: 505-395-2551

May 12, 1983

Meter # 58-552-01
Site # 34843-01

This is to advise that on April 25, 1983 the Amoco Production Company's

#1 - Jabalina Morrow gas well located in Unit J of

Section 6, Township 26-S, Range 35-E, Lea County, New Mexico was temporarily
disconnected from El Paso Natural Gas Company's gathering system. This

meter is blind plated and will remain on location temporarily, but inoperative,
until permanent status of the measuring arrangement is determined.

This disconnection was due to inability of well to produce into
El Paso's high pressure gathering system.
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cc:

R. F. Cook
Production Control
R. E. Johnson
Operator
Measurement

W. L. Dpury

Earl Smith
Warren Duncan
Bill Cranford
Vernon Rogers ‘--
Slim Gordon
File

Yours truly,

PERMIAN DIVISION DISPATCHIVG DEPARTMENT
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Kenneth N. Gordon
Coordinator, Division Gas Control






